

July 23, 1942

Ray Hightower
P. O. Box 1057
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Las Cruces 029437

Gentlemen:

July 22, 1942

Crier No. 4

W

XI

16 S

XI E

"Plan to drill to depth of about 3250 feet, will set about 450 feet of 10" casing with 50 sacks oil well cement preceded by heavy mud circulated to surface, will run about 2500 feet of 8 1/2" casing and mud with heavy mud and spagol to shut-off water in red sand, will run about 2775 feet of 7" casing and cement with 100 sacks oil well cement preceded by heavy mud circulated to surface, will use Halliburton system on all cementing, also will run electric log from bottom of 7" casing to bottom of hole."

See attached sheet for general and special conditions of approval.

RECEIVED

OCT 27 1942

J. A. BARNETT

JAB:LJL

JOHN A. BARNETT, District Engineer
Per

